RVIN
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

309 CAMPUS DR.+ ARVIN, CALIFORNIA 93203
Phone (661) 854-2127 « Fax (661) 854-8230
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA OF THE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Monday, June 3, 2019 6:00 P.M.

L2 SRS EEE LS EE LSS EEELEEEEEELEEE LR TR T

Call Meeting to Order Board President Gallardo
Roll Call: Rafael Gallardo President
Maria Alvarez Vice President
Cynthia Moran Board Director
Robert Rodriguez Board Director
Aurelio Reyna Board Director
s s ok ohe e sk s o o sk oo o ok ok ok sk s ok ok ok e skl ke ok o stk sk sk s sk koo s ook ok sk sk skoskokok sk sl sl seoseoskok sk sk sl sk sk s skosk ko s sk sk sk sl sl s sk stk sl e sk skeskske ok
Raul Barraza, Jr. General Manager
Alan Peake District Counsel
Dee Jaspar District Engineer

sk ofe o oe ok o s sk e ok ok ool s sk o e sk st koot ok sk skl sk s ok stk ook sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok s stk ok skoR ok s sk ook s stk stk ok siokok kol ek skokok ok ok skdokok ook

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on any matter listed on
this agenda, excluding closed session. Members of the public desiring to address the Board must request recognition
Jrom the Board President. Presentation by members of the public is limited to two minutes each per agenda item.

Flag Salute: Board and audience salute flag.

1. Public Comment:
This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to address any matter not
on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. Comments are limited to 2 minutes
for each person and 15 minutes on each subject.

2. Consent Calendar
The Consent Calendar consists of items that in staff’s opinion are routine and non-
controversial. These items are approved in one motion unless a Board Member or member of
the public removes a particular item.

a. Approval of Regular Meeting May 20, 2019
b. Accounts Payable for May 2019

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez  BD Reyna _ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo




3. Board to discuss and take action re: Approval for District to Update Billing Software

Motion:

Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez BD Reyna  BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo

4. Presentation of Monthly District Operations for April 2019
S. Budget Workshop: Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2019-2020
6. Staff Comments:

a. General Manager
b. Legal Counsel
¢. District Engineer

7. Board Member Comments:
This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the Board with an opportunity to bring any
new matters to the attention of the District. However, while no action can be taken on any
matter discussed during this portion of the meeting, a Board Member may request that a
subject be placed on an upcoming agenda. This portion of the meeting also allows the Board
to get a brief update on any matter addressed at a previous meeting.

Director Rodriguez
Director Reyna
Director Moran

Vice President Alvarez
President Gallardo

oo TP

8. Adjournment:

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez  BD Reyna  BD Moran__ VP Alvarez  BP Gallardo

I hereby certify under perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda
was posted on the Arvin Community Services office window not less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting dated June 3, 2019.

Raul Barraza, Jr. J
Board Secretary/General Manager

AMERICANS with DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other
services offered by the District, please contact the District Board Secretary's office (661) 854-2127. Notification of at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
to the meeting or services.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
May 20, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Arvin Community Services District duly met at a Regular Board
Meeting held on May 20, 2019 at the hour of 6:00 p.m. at 309 Campus Drive, Arvin, CA 93203.

The meeting was called to order by President Gallardo at 6:00 PM

Directors Present: Gallardo, Moran, Reyna,

Directos Late: Rodriguez (6:08 p.m.)

Directors Absent: Alvarez

Others Present: General Manager/Board Secretary- Raul Barraza, Jr..; Legal Counsel- Alan
Peake;

Pledge of allegiance: The Pledge was led by President Gallardo
Agenda Item #1: Public Comment

No public comment.

Agenda Item #2: Consent Calendar

a. Approval of Regular Minutes May 6, 2019
b. Accounts Payable for May 2019

After reviewing items on the consent calendar and there being no questions, a motion was made
by Director Moran to approve all items in the consent calendar and seconded by Director Reyna.

AYES: Rod’riguez, Moran, Gallardo
ABSENT: Alvarez, Rodriguez

Agenda Item #3: Board to discuss and take action re: Approval of Writing-off delinquent
accounts for 2015 - $2,290.14 and 2016 - $2,934.37

General manager informed board of directors that this write-off of delinquent accounts was only
for accounting purposes and the District will continue to pursue for payment. A motion was

made by Director Moran and seconded by Director Reyna.

AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Gallardo
ABSENT: Alvarez, Rodriguez

Director Rodriguez was present at 6:08 p.m.



Agenda Item #4: Board to discuss and take action re: Approval of agreement with H.P.
Sears for Accounts Receivable recovery services

General Manager presented board of directors an agreement for working with HP Sears in
obtaining payments for delinquent accounts. The District currently does not have a system in
order to obtain payments from people who leave Arvin. This process would allow the district to
use HP Sears to pursue payments by having delinquency show up as collections on credit report.
A motion was made by Director Moran and seconded by Director Rodriguez to approve
agreement with HP Sears.

AYES: Rod’riguez, Reyna, Moran, Gallardo
ABSENT: Alvarez

Agenda Item #5: Board to discuss and take action re: Approval for District to update
billing software ”

General Manager presented the board with presentation discussing all software billing companies
that submitted a proposal to the District. Item was tabled for next board meeting in order to look
at cost savings more in detail.

Agenda Item #6: Presentation of Monthly District Operations for April 2019
Item was tabled by General Manager.
Agenda Item #7: Staff Comments

General Manager informed the board of directors he will be attending the following meetings:
May 21st — Kern Integrated Regional Water Management Plan at 801 S. Mt. Vernon St. from
5:30p.m. — 7p.m. May 22nd — Kern Groundwater Authority Board Meeting at 1725 Eye Street,
Bakersfield, CA from 8a.m. May 23rd — Kern County Emergency Planning Committee at 2601
Panorama Drive. from 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. May 24th — Manager’s Meeting at Rosedale — Rio Bravo
WSD at 849 Allen Rd. from 8 a.m. to 10 a.m. May 30th — SGMA Stakeholders Second Meeting
at Arvin Veterans Hall: 8 a.m./1 p.m./5 p.m. Also, General Manager was invited to participate on
a panel for June 5% and 6™ at the 2nd Annual Groundwater Sustainability Agency Summit.
Would also like to thank those board members that were present at the Groundbreaking
Ceremony.

Legal Counsel wanted to acknowledge the General Manger for setting up the Groundbreaking
Ceremony and how well it turned out. Would also like to inform the board of directors, that
along with the General Manager they will be getting ready to prepare our Emergency Response
Plan.

Agenda Item #10: Board Member Comments
Both Director Rodriguez is happy with how well the Groundbreaking Ceremony took place.



A motion was made by Director Moran to go into closed session and motion was seconded by
Director Rodriguez. Motion passed 4 ayes and 0 noes. Time 6:41 p.m.

Agenda Item #11: Closed Session
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators: General Manager and District Counsel:
Employee Organization: Laborers International Union of North America 777
Government Code Section 54957.6

Closed session report: Time out of closed session was 7:38 p.m.

a. Information was provided and no action was taken.

Adjournment

Motion was made by Director Moran and seconded by Director Rodriguez to adjourn meeting at
7:39 p.m.

AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Gallardo
ABSENT: Alvarez

Submitted by: Attest:

Raul Barraza, Jr. Rafael Gallardo
Board Secretary/General Manager Board President



| abed

6¥'GEY'6S V1oL
67'GEV'6S SN0y BupjosyD - 0oL L1 1810l
6 SEY'65 15108-YOd Pun4 anuaAay- ysed - L0LLL [BI0L
10'1€6'81 $-898820625Z ‘€L "ON lI9M €1 T13M ‘¥-8988206252 389d A7 74 6102/1£/50 3o8yD- Jwid g
/9°€65' L1 Z-TL¥S0587¥0 ‘v1 "ON lI9M ¥1 TIIM ‘2-ZL¥5068P0 389d 1S.¥e 6102/1€/60 3oy~ Juid g
891/ Jajuud 104 sseyoind aseD)| -39Z659€9 $2013S [BlOUBULL TTA 0S.%2 610Z/1€/50 308YD- Jwid Iig
8,729l y-govsLzseee ‘Aaied 'S Ly8 AGY3A 'S L¥8 ‘P-G0YGLZS6ET T80 6v.ive 6102/1€/50 3o/UD- Jud Jig
S00LY 10-791€£#90500 "ON JUNcodY g sndwed 60¢ - SYomjeN asnoH Jybug 8v.ve 6102/1€/50 o8YQ- Jwd Iig
€/°/90') 6102 Ae saoiuas ABojouyosy -946.01 ABojouyos ] OHYY Lylve 6102/1£/50 Yo8yD- jud g
188€00€ZHZ.E Al JUBYDIBN S90S JuBYDISI Viog 6102/62/S0 ptlite}
188€£00£2F2.E ‘A JUBYDISN S80IMBS JUBYDIRIN Viog 6102/82/50 »o8yg
69°Z1E'8 “"Hd NOILYOILIN DINISHY $00¥0-61 Ju| ‘s81eI00SSY puy Jedser ssg (R 2A74 6102/82/50 %o8YD- Juid lilg
00°002 29} Joquiaw Ayjuow sbedgapn (LOS00L sujjweang 8ELYT 6102/82/S0 3osyD- Juid g
62°6/C GZZL¥6100 ON Jowolsn) wea} 900 JAYA 74 6102/82/50 309yD- Juid {lig
ZVISK'Y - ajepdn 109foid 191N UBSID 18ZLYS) puasoju ovive 6102/82/50 }oayo- jwd lig
00'986 I LNIWNIOV 14T -VdT '€00v0-61 ou| ‘sajeloossy puy Jedser 89( Selve 6102/82/50 3o8YD- Juid fiig
ST A 14 G609E 1 ON Junoody d1uep g 8109 YeLVE 6102/82/50 3oayD- Juid lig
00°069 2069 €081 L 1€6 €¥0G SNd ALIALLDNAOXH - [BHISNpu] HND £ELVT 6102/82/S0 08y~ Juid liig
26911 *'G0"Z} uonnjos ajuojyoodAy - £115061 [eojwiey) obry 6EL¥T 610Z/82/50 3o8yQ- Juid (Iig
00'686'C ojdwz a63jj0D J8jeM UBDUBWY - 1TY abajjo) Jojep uBdLBWY LELV2 6102/82/S0 %o8YD- Juid liig
188€00€2PT.LE ‘Al By S80IAIRg JUBYOISI Vi0H 6102/v2/G0 I/
188E00€ZHZ.LE Al JuBydIB S80S YIS Viod 610Z/€T/S0 %08y
L88E00ETHZLE QI JUBYDIDIN S801IBG JUBYDISI Viog 6102/22/S0 398U
188£00€2PC.LE (Al WeydIa S30IDG JUBYDISI Viog 610Z/12/50 pilite]
00001 6102 ‘0 Ae jo Biisapy pieog Jejnbay zenbupoy "d Yegqoy zeLve 6102/42/S0 %o8yD- Jwd lig
00°001 6102 ‘0¢ Aely jo Buiesiy pieog Jejnbay OpIE[[ED |oBjeY L2ive 610Z/12/50 3o8yD- Jud (Iig
00°004 6102 ‘0Z AeN Jo Bunsapy pieog Jeinbey UBJOI BIYIUAD 0zl¥e 6102/12/S0 3osyo- Jwd g
00°001 6102 ‘02 AeN jo Biesyy pseog tejnbay eulkay olpiny YA 74 6102/12/50 308YD- Juid jiig
¥6°128 G60SEL 'ON JUN0odY d1uep g 8100 8LIve 610Z/12/50 3o8yD- Juid ig
6.°092 $3019s Ajyjuow 1515064000 BIBMJOSWON-SHIIAN UIGI0D Lilve 6102/12/50 3o8YD- Jwd Ing
96°0¢ES 2218£89+2/82 auoyd 1190 181V oLLPT 610Z/12/50 3o8UD- Jwid g
188€00€2HZ.LE ‘Al uBydIap $801/JSS JUBYDIS Viog 610Z/02/50 pielTe]
15108-vOg pung anuansy- yseD - LOLLL
Sjunoasy Bunoayy - 00LLL
npaid owsp auweN wnN ajeq adAj
6102 ‘1€ Aey jo sy sised [enJooy
61L0Z 934/NVr sa|qeled BLIEIS0
Wd vZ:p

1O0141SIa SADIAYAS ALINNININOD NIAYY



